From: Rosamund.Worrall@HistoricEngland.org.uk

Sent: 05 May 2021 17:16
To: Planning Strategy
Subject: Historic England advice on case PL00543266

Dear Martin and colleagues
| am writing in relation to the following:

LP: Local Plan
Consultation on the Development Management in Birmingham DPD - Preferred Options [Case Ref. PL00543266; HE
File Ref. -; Your Reference. ]

Thank you for the consultation on the main-modifications to the DMB DPD.

I am writing to confirm that Historic England has no issues to raise in relation to the proposed post-EIP
modifications.

Yours Sincerely

Rosamund Worrall

Team Leader (Development Advice)

E-mail: Rosamund.Worrall@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Direct Dial: 07917 596058

We help people understand, enjoy and value the historic environment, and protect it for the future. Historic England
is a public body, and we champion everyone’s heritage, across England.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic
England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any
information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. Please read our full privacy policy
(https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.historicengland.org.uk%2Fterms%2Fpr
ivacy-
cookies%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cplanningstrategy%40birmingham.gov.uk%7C6e013c3b649542648f4a08d90fel
1ea8%7C699ace67d2e44bcdb303d2bbe2b9bbf1%7C0%7C0%7C637558281822634027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZs
b3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTil6lIk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=7CjEpYYkC
I7TWRACyh8f4rClUgilkkNZB%2B2b0sk31cw%3D&amp;reserved=0) for more information.
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